Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 11:10 AM

To: 'Phillips, Hollis'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'paul.supple@bp.com’; Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com
Subject: RE: Former BP 11132 RO014

Hollis,

The site is in an interesting area with multiple sites in the vicinity of RO14. I'll need some time to review the area data
and then we can schedule the meeting.

Thank you for your patience.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:41 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Former BP 11132 RO014

Keith:

| see in GeoTracker the Work Plan for the above referenced site is not showing up on the public page. It was uploaded
on 06/25/14 and can only be viewed under the ‘pending submittals’. | also see on 06/26/14 you posted a Path to Closure
Plan that references a meeting. You also requested a meeting in your 6/20/14 directive. Can you let me know if you
want to meet before or after you review the Work Plan.

Thanks
Hollis

From: Phillips, Hollis
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:08 PM



To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health (Keith.Nowell@acgov.orq)
Subject: Former BP 11132 RO014

Keith:

Here is the Work Plan for the above referenced site, please let me know if you want to have a meeting in the near future
(per your June 20, 2014 letter) or wait until after you review the Work Plan.

Regards,
Hollis

Hollis E. Phillips, PG | Principal Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104
T415.432.6903 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745
www.arcadis-us.com

Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887
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